
Diamond Williams I--- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Costello, Jeanne ~costello@carltonfields.com] 
Friday, August 20, 2010 7:OO PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Btyan.Anderson@fpl.com; Lisa Bennett; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john. burnett@pgnmail.com; 
jessica.cano@fpl,com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; shayla.mcneill@tyndaIl.af.mil; 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles 
Rehwinkel; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com; Jamie Whitlock; Anna 
Williams; WOODS.MONICA; Keino Young; Walls, J. Michael; Huhta, Blaise N.; Bernier, 
Matthew R. 
Filing Docket I00009 

Attachments: PEF Notice of Service of Errata Sheets.pdf 

Q 
PEF Notice of 

*emice of Errat.. 
Docket No. 100009 

In re Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause 

Attached for filing is Progress Energy Florida's Notice of Service of the Deposition Errata Sheets of Jon 
Franke and John Elnitsky. 
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: NUCLEAR POWER PLANT Docket No. 100009-E1 
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE Submitted for Filing: Aug 20,2010 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF” or the “Company”), hereby gives notice of service 

of the errata sheets to the depositions of Jon Franke taken August IO, 2010 and John Elnitsky 

taken August 13,2010. 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. Alexander Glenn 
General Counsel 
John Bumett 
Associate General Counsel 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Associate General Counsel 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 
COMPANY, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Telephone: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 

17309694.1 

- 
James Michael Walls 
Florida Bar No. 0706242 
Blaise N. Huhta 
Florida Bar No. 0027942 
Matthew R. Bernier 
Florida Bar No. 0059886 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Telephone: (813) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to 

counsel and parties of record as indicated below via electronic and U.S. Mail this f i  day of 
August, 2010. 

Keino Young 
Anna Williams 
Lisa Bennett 
Staff Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
Facsimile: (850) 413-6184 
Email: anwillia@psc.state.fl.us 

Ibennett@.~sc.state.fl.iis 
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us 

Vicki G. Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Law Firm 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: (850) 681-3828 
Fax: (850) 681-8788 
Email: vkaufmanOkavmlaw.com 

jmovle@kaemlaw.com 

Charles Rehwinkel 
Associate Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: (850) 488-9330 
Email: rehwinkel.charles~lee.state.fl.us 

Bryan S. Anderson 
Jessica Can0 
Florida Power & Light 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: (561) 691-7101 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 
Email: bryan.anderson@fnl.com 

Jessica.cano@,fA.com 

John W. McWhirter 
McWhirter Law Firm 
400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Phone: (813) 224-0866 
Facsimile: (8 13) 22 1-1 854 
Email: jmcwhirter@,mac-1aw.com Fax: (202) 342-0807 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW 
8th FL West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
Phone: (202) 342-0800 

Email: jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
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Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -7740 
Phone: (850) 222-8738 
Facsimile: (850) 222-9768 
Email: paul.lewisirOpeninaiI.coni 

Captain Shayla L. McNeill 
Air Force Legal Operations Agency (AFLOA) 
Utility Litigation Field Support Center (ULFSC) 
139 Barnes Drive, Ste. 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
Phone: (850) 283-6663 
Facsimile: (850) 283-6219 
Email: sliavla.incneill~~tvidall.af.mil 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
PO Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 
Email: RMillerOuscuhospIiate.com 

Gary A. Davis 
James S. Whitlock 
Gary A. Davis & Associates 
61 North Andrews Avenue 
P.O. Box 649 
Hot Springs, NC 28743 
Phone: (828) 622-0044 
Facsimile: (828) 622-7619 
Email: rrdavis@,enviroattomev.com 

jwhitlock@enviroattomev.coni 

173096941 


